V.
ACTION
REQUIRED
V.
VI.
NO
ACTION

REQUIRED
VII.
VIII.

ACTION

REQUIRED ™ >p.

IX.

Please note the change

in location:
AGENDA 514 S. Church Street
All items are for discussion and possible action. Hertford, NC 27944

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
December 7, 2020
7:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge

A.
B.
C.

©CoNoGOA~MWNE

10.
D. Budget Amendment Nos. 15 -18
E. Board Reappointment: Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC

prprovaI of Agenda

Consent Agenda
(Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vote, unless a
request for removal of an item or items is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A.  Approval of Minutes November 2, 2020 Regular Meeting and November 16, 2020 Work Session
B. Tax Release & Refund Approvals
C. Personnel Matters

Job Reclassification — Human Resource Director/Special Projects Coordinator

Appointment: Part-Time/Fill-In Paramedic/Supervisor

Appointment: Part-Time/Fill-In Paramedic

Appointment: Seasonal Part-Time Low Income Energy Assistance Workers (2)

Appointment: EMS Full-Time Paramedic

Appointment: Part-Time/Fill-ln AEMT

Appointment: Part-Time/Fill-iIn EMT

Removal from Roster — PT/FI EMT

Removal from Roster - Paramedic

Resignation — Certified Part-Time Telecommunicator / Appointment — PT/FI Certified Telecommunicator

F. Reinstatement of Register of Deeds’ Salary
PRESENTATION
A. Presentation of Plaque to Brenda Lassiter, Planning Board

Scheduled Appointments

A. Ashley Stoop, Albemarle Regional Health Services 7:00 p.m.
B. Rhonda Money, Planner 7:10 p.m.
C. James Bunch, Assistant Superintendent of Perquimans County School System 7:20 p.m.
D. ZLS Tax Services 7:25 p.m.
E.

Commissioner’s Concerns/Committee Reports

Old Business

A. Updates from County Manager

C.

Appointment: At-Large Representative to Albemarle Commission’s Board of Delegates

Swearing in of Commissioners Joseph W. Hoffler, T. Kyle Jones, & Charles
Woodard



X. ('New Business

A. Election of Chairman/Vice Chairman

Generating Facility

ACTION -< C. Voting Delegate for Legislative Goals Conference
REQUIRED . ] )
D. Bank Resolution & Signature Stamp, if necessary
E.
F.
G.
XI. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to speaking)
NO
ACTION A.
REQUIRED B.
C.
XiIlI. Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(3) - Consult with County
Attorney regarding a legal matter and approve closed session minutes.
ACTION fter the Closed Session, th d is subj Open Session and ke acti
REQUIRED (After the Closed Session, the Board is subject to return to Open Session and may take action as

needed on any items discussed during the closed session.)

XIll.{ Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
>

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

Plat Log

Building Inspector’'s Reports

Code Enforcement’s Report

Fire Marshal Report

Tax Department Report

Sheriff's Report — November, 2020

Sheriff's Report — October, 2020 (e-mailed to Commissioners on 11/4/2020)
EMS Report — November, 2020

EMS Report — October, 2020 (e-mailed to Commissioners on 11/4/2020)

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

vV VVVVVVYVVYVYVY

B. Planning Item: Status Report on CUP-19-03 — Perquimans Solar, LLC’s Large Scale Solar Power



VIA.

VI.B.

VI.C.

VI.D.

VIILA.
VIII.B.

X.A.

X.B.

X.C.

X.D.

XILI.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
December 7, 2020
7:00 p.m.

Enclosures. Items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of
these items, please make that request during the meeting.

Enclosure. Chairman Nelson will present a plague to Brenda Lassiter for her fourteen (14) years of
service on the Planning Board. She resigned from the Planning Board on October 1, 2020.

Ashley Stoop from the Albemarle Regional Health Services will provide the Board with a COVID-19
Update from ARHS.

Enclosures. Rhonda Money, Planner, will present changes in the Planning regulations that the
County will need to adopt per new laws enacted by the General Assembly. She has a contractor
who would work with her to revise our current planning regulations for Board discussion and action.
A Budget Amendment (No. 14) will also need to be approved to cover the cost of this contractor.
Board action is being requested.

Enclosures. James Bunch, Assistant Superintendent, will present the Perquimans County School
System five-year capital outlay plan.

Enclosure. ZLS Tax Services will do a presentation on how they can help the County collect and/or
foreclose on delinquent tax accounts.

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.
Enclosure. Last month, County Manager Heath presented an e-mail from Albemarle Commission

stating that Perquimans County was eligible to appoint an At-Large representative to the Albemarle
Commission Board of Delegates for a two-year term. Board action is being requested.

Todd Tilley, Clerk to Superior Court, will give the Oath of Office to Commissioners Joseph W.
Hoffler, T. Kyle Jones, and Charles Woodard.

Enclosure. County Attorney, acting as Temporary Chairman, will hold the election of the Chairman
and the Vice Chairman of the Board of Commissioners.

Enclosure. Rhonda Money, GIS/County Planner, will present the following item for Board action:

»  StatusReport on CUP-19-03 — Perquimans Solar, LL C’s L arge Scale Solar Power Generating Facility: Per the enclosed letter,
Geenex Solar is requesting a one, preferably two, year CUP extension. Board action is being requested.

Enclosure. The 2021 Legislative Goals Conference is scheduled for January 14-15, 2021 via virtual

format. The Board will need to designate a voting delegate for the conference. At the present time,

there is no one registered to attend.

If there is a change in Chair(man), the Board would need to authorize the new Chair(man) and
County staff to sign the Bank Resolution and to authorize the use of the Chair(man)’s stamp for the
PNC Account and the Single-Family Rehab Account. Board action is being requested.

Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(3), the Board will go into closed session to
discuss a legal matter with the County Attorney and approval of closed session minutes.

*kkkkkk

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vote,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A. Enclosure. Approval of Minutes: November 2, 2020 Regular Meeting and November 16, 2020 Work Session

w

(Cancelled)
Enclosure. Tax Release & Refund Approvals — See attached listing
C. Enclosures. Personnel Matters
Employee Employee Action Grade/ New Effective
Name Job Title Required Step Salary Date
Human Resource Director/Special -

Sam Barrow Projects Coordinator Job Reclassification 72/8 $53,723 | 01/01/2021
Caitlyn Colson PT/FI Paramedic / Supervisor Appointment 70/2 $20.43/hr. | 11/24/2020
Caitlyn Colson PT/FI Paramedic Appointment 68/2 $18.71/hr. | 11/24/2020

. PT Temporary Low Income Energy !
Robin Gieseke Assistance Worker Appointment n/g $13.00/hr. | 11/16/2020

. . PT Temporary Low Income Energy .
Denise Stallings Assistance Worker Appointment n/g $13.00/hr. | 11/16/2020
Jessica Arthur Full-Time Paramedic Promotion 68/1 $37,966 | 12/01/2020




Employee Employee Action Grade/ New Effective
Name Job Title Required Step Salary Date
Alexander Ross Part-Time/Fill-In AEMT Appointment 66/1 $18.72/hr. | 12/01/2020
Rebecca Cullipher Part-Time/Fill-In EMT Appointment 63/1 $14.65/hr. | 12/01/2020
TabithaMartin Part-Time/Fill-In EMT Removed from Roster 11/06/2020
Theodore Bowen Part-Time/Fill-lIn AEMT Removed from Roster 11/06/2020
Tiffany Haynes Certified P/T Telecommunicator Resignation 11/04/2020
Tiffany Haynes Certified PT/FI Telecommunicator Appointment 62/2 $14.37/hr. | 11/04/2020
Enclosure. Budget Amendment Nos. 15 — 18 are enclosed for your review and action.
Enclosure. The Board will need to consider the following Board appointments/reappointment for the

Chowan/Perquimans LEPC 2021 Roster:

Following the General Election

NAME SPECIALTY NAME SPECIALTY
Bass, Billy Fire Nelson, Wallace Local Elected Official
Bonner,Greg Elected Official Nixon, Jonathan EM/EMS/911
Brittingham, Richard EM/Fire/RRT-1 Overman, Barry Fire
Carpenter, Roy CERT (Lands End) Palmer, Cordell EM/LE
Cartwright, Michael Fire Parnell, Brian NCEM
Chaney, Susan DSS Perq SO Rep Law
Chowan SO Rep Law Ponte, Tom EM
Coburn, Andy CERT (Albemarle) Smith, Lewis Owner/Operator
Gay, Aaron Fire (NC Forestry) Solesbee, Julie EM/Press
Hollowell, Ralph Environmental Spruill, Mary Hospital
Lafon, David Fire/lLaw Stoop, Ashley Health Dept.
Layton, Miles Press Ward, Paul NCDA (Environmental)
Layton, Nicole Press Window, Jarvis EM
NCHP Rep Law

in which the Register of Deeds ran unopposed, the Board needs to reinstate the

Register of Deeds’ salary to $49,196 (Grade 70/Step 8) effective December 1, 2020. This action needs to be taken
in compliance with General Statute 153A-92

*Additions to Notes




Ccober BY 2800 conindi@ge 1 as45

The County of Perguimans hereby adopts the PSAP Mumat Aid Apreement as of October 3, 2020,

Attest:

Chairpersen, Perquimaas Board of Commissioners Clerk ta the Board of Commissioners

The County of Wilson hereby adopts fhe PSAP Mutua] Ajd Agreement as of

Attest:

Chairpersen, Wilson Boerd of Commissioners Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

The County of Lincoln hereby adopts the PSAP Mutzal Aid Agreemant as of

Abest:

Chairperson, Lircoln Board of Commyissioners Clerk to the Board of Commissicners

The County of Rutherford hareby adopts the PSAP Mutual Aid Agreement as of

Attesy:
Chairperson, Rutherford Roard of Commissioners terk to the Board of Commissioners
WORK SESSICN
October 19, 2020
700 pom.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners Regular

) Work Session schaduled for Monday,
Crtaber 18, 2020 &t 7.00 p.m. has besn cancelied,

FEEX LT AR T T AT A AR ARk w

REGULAR MEETING

Movember 2, 2020
£40 p.m.

Special Notice for tanight's mesfing: The Perquimans Sounly Boand of Commissianers” REGULAR MEETING
will be keld on Morday, November 2, 2020, at 640 p.m. i the Mesting Reom of the Perquimans County Librans
focated al 574 5. Ghurch Stresf, Hertford, NC 27844, Because this is cansidered an essarfial freeting. tha puthic
wili be sbie fo aftend but sooial elslancing witt be required. tn sdditian,

putlic comments will be made in person or
in amiting. which need fo be provided fo the Dlerk fo ifre Board prior fo 5:00 pn. on Monday, November 2, 20286
You may celiver frem o her vig fax (253) #26-4024 ar e-mail al sbhunni Hpemuimsnscounime.gov. iF you

have any questions, pigase confac! the Couniy Managers Office al {252) 426-8484,
The Perquimans County Beard of Commissicnars met in a regular meaeting on Manday, Novemixer
2, 2020 at 7:00 p.rm. in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library located at 514 8. Church

Street, Hortford, NC 27044, The mesting was moved fram Commissioners Room located on the first
fleor of the Parquimans County Courthouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Melson, Chairman Fondella A, Leigh, Vice Chair
foseph W Hofter TF. Kylg Jones
Alan Lernon Charies Wopdard

MEMBERS ARSENT: Mone

OTHERS PRESENT: Feank Heath, County Maneger BMary Hunnicutt, Clark to the Board

Hacknay High, County Attorney

The meating was calied to order by Chairman Melson. Commissisner Jones gave the invocation
ard the Chalmnan led the Pledge of Allegiance. Afterwards, the Chairman explained that the first ifem af
business was o hold two public hiearings to receive ciizens' comments o consider 11 Subdivision
Variance Reguest Moo NZV-20-02, raquested by Mare Femell, 1o subdivide 2.9 acres ar 1168
Chapancke Road, tax parcel 5-L020-0007. inko 2 lots with existng nenconformities on one lok and {2}
Subdivision Yariance Requast No. NZV20-03, requested by Arland Winslow to convey a hwo acre fiag
lot with proposed essemeant to excead 1,000 ft. off of Hickory Cross Road. Property being on the south
site of Higkory Cress Road approvimately one mile east of the Hickory Cross Road intersection with
Perrys Bridge Road; tax parce! 1-0018-0080,

PUBLIC HEARMGS
Subdivision Varianee Recuest Mo, NZV-20-02 requested by Marsie Ferrail



3645 Movernber 3, 2020 continued IV.A, - Page 2

Chairman HNelson opened the first Pubfic Hearing restating that the purpose of ihis public hearding i o
consicer Subdivision Yarance Regquest No. NZV-20-02, requesied by Marie Fesrel, to subdivide 2.8 acres at 1180
Thapanoke Road, fax pancel 5-0020-0007 There were nine (8) people presen?. Mr. Maisan retognized Rionda
Hongy, Plannes 513, who provided e fallowing background informatan:

Good evening Chadrman Melsan and Board membees, We're B 1o consider Subdivistan Varianee Requoss Ry MZV-F-E2,

7 if2 ome zaze Jot is subdividad Troen the: ceEh erd of e parcel, 1531 ane acre wil? mest
sabdivision segdlations Bur die residual lor with it existing saneeaformily wil beoame o smller ores, which means the
residual nenconfoomity gets warse, becsuse it relaes i 100 Rany hoases S2ing oo Gose 1opsther, The proposed sezlban i he
susbdivided had a shep, wirich wis soem deva ard Bes an cifice which will Se moved [ the sice of the Dragerty b b used 25
starage building, Water and septic sysicns are eristing, bul Albemarle Repional Heslth Services has adminisiercd a sepeir
permit which requires the wiristing scplic sysiem t be removed and a pew poe itstalled. The apsliczt did contact many
swnvears severak wesks prior 1o this meesing bat they are backEopged and none ¢ould Survey Ie propery antil sasfy Movember
S 3y Inoticn f0F asnrovas wosld need 1o larify thal she secapled sireey shawdd reflect the site plan Jayos, Als, ous Cada
Lzad Use Plan shaws tis ares 5 zomed Residengial Agetzaltural, Flamming Board recommended approval of 1Bis case
presented. Prasming staff beSicves it may be ceveloped in compiiance with Sabdivision Repalalions if ke varianes it zpprowes
subjest @ completion of a recomded Ly el maiches the site pian, Suppested moticns anc in year packets. The appdicant is
hereindhe reom. Arz ibere any questions?

Uhaktmar: Mefson asked if thers were any questions or comments fsom ke Beard or public, The applicant,

Mrs. Ferall, thanked the Board for lislening 1o her proposal. There being na further guestions or comements,
Chaieman Nelson closed the Brst Public Hearing ai §:46 p.m.

ubdivision Vasiance Ragquest Mp, NZV-20-93 vequesiad by Arand Winslow
Chairran Melsan opened the second Public Bearing at 5:50 p.m. restating that
heaging &5 1o consider Subdivision Wariznce Aequest Mo, NZV-20-03, requestad by Adard Winslow it sonvey a two

Road; tax parcel 1-00#0-0080. There were tedve (12) people present.
PRnRer31S, who provided tha Tollowéng Background inkarmation:
We 2% here Ao consider Subivision Yiriasce Baquest Mo, NZV-20.03, rajuested by Ardang
Eag Iog wish pa'op{md eEsement o exceed EA00 R 0ff of Hickary Oross Roas Fropemy badn

% e secess is over LAGD AL Jong and Sisdivisien Ragulasion d02(BHI(h) stales that the
ares B the mad sighs-ofaway to the Flag postion of the it shell mat oxeced |06 B, The fol meels Simensionat mquiremensze
ard Uy Access is 45 fert wide whish is wiwt was ggreed oo far g simiter case in October 2014 96€ of Beech Soricgs Rasd, Oz
counly Waler Dept. bas no issus wilk e sits. Water maaine e 2l ke paved poed and the apalissr wild be respomsible fer
i 5 5 ice Tme &2 the hense,  Soil and Water Canszevation sonsmerss are 35 Ballows: 1lsis sile has

Y be beneflsial 20 r2ise the 1ot Tor stractural PLapases and erezie some swales'dfiches around
e perimeier 1hat drmin inte ewisting Reld ditshes. Miaps shoo that ahe FaL will deain fram nosth ta south. The 45 6. wids

waEemend beading 1o e i sheald have sificient drainage since 4 fllows o main Bad ditch, Cur CAMA [and Esz Plan

shenwes the area ta be zaned nesidentiat agricusizal. Marnine Board recomnsmaded approwa of shis case & preseniled. Pharming

Staff belicwes (his cess m2y be develogsd dn compliance with Subdivisian Repaloions i the variance is wprdved, Aea,

suEposied ok are i yauE pek Fhoz apl: st lere i 1k soam. A Hiese sy questions?

Chaimae Metson asked  there were aay queastions or comments from the Soard or puddlic. Thers being no
gueslions or comaents, Chairman Metson closed the second Public Hearing at 5:53 p.m.

AGENDA

Chairman Helson stated at an amended copy of the Agenda was &t their seats bonight. Fondella
A, Leigh made a motion tn approve the Agenda, a5 amended. The motion was seconded by Joseph W,
Hoftler and uranimausly approved iy the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chalrman Nzlsan asked i there were any items that the Board wished o remove from the Congant
Agenda lo discuss. Commissioner Lennon fequested that the Resolution to change the Register of
2eeds office hours be removed for discussion and clasification. This Resofution wil be moved o dam
Mo, XE. under Mew Business. The foliowing fems were considered o he roufine ang werg
unanimously apgroved on motion made Alan Lennon, sssonded by Charles Woodard,

F

* Approval of Mimdes: Approval of Minutes: Oclober 5, 2020 Regular Mesting, Ockobar 18, 2020 Work

Session feancelled)

2. Tax Release Approvals:
LChCh, Lo 580,54
Cameet valize did not caleubsie ik comauter. Accound: 358341
Abshin & Bizna lean Peran 5211,15
Sold deat in 20HE, Shouldn' have been billeé. Actaumil: 25565
Juh & Efizabeek White 3Lz
MilHary exempics {LES) now oo file. Accauss: 538569
Bravid & Laura Bixan 3147.50
Did nie reseive senitr exemption. Acceanty: S39760
BJ Miai Farms 88333
Did nes receive senicr exempicn. Aceeani¥: d3GETS
George Harris EHI501
lacormect Rsscasment ducing reval. Accauntd: 26570
Tax Refund Approvais:
Mew Life Py 1 1odi 515250
Churc bas showld be svempl. Accoursd: HE9950R7-2079-20T2 000 [t
Jamts Grat Codbert Ir. S35T7T
Sedd wehicle; 3 moatk refind Accountd: 51445800
Biznz Hurdte 5i51.80
Hasn't been dhe owner far many veass. Accoen¥: 159675
Nlekotas & Jaditk Hoandres 18T
Over paid in prepayiienss. Accranld: 260243
Lesley Duke 35TE.50
Crees paid in prepayinonts, Accounl®: 263671157492
Aichact & Mallie Page Fei 8

Orer paid in peepayspends, Accountd: 429668



Mﬁv&miﬁfﬁ?ﬁwﬂ' can?rﬁ@ 3 847

3. Perzonne Matters:

Emioyve: Employee Artion Lradel | New Effective
Mame Jab Tide Required Siep Salary Thatp
Wictar Sultibar Certified DepuwSRO Appeintmery BXL | 533269 | L1120
Mokindra Sowning Man-Ceniled 21/F Tefecommuricainr Appinknens BE 51384kt SNUTARN
Lapan Ha Fon-Centified F7IF] Tebecommunicaioe __Appeantmens. SOE G1ER Adhe SMI2020
Katefyn 3deody HMan-Cenified PTF Teistcammunicaice AppeinLmer1 W aRE2 R OGN
i laShawada Grabem-Wells IMC 111 Lead Waorker Temminabices AN
i Cranney Shadle Ciffice: Assistae 3E Resignaion ]
Feasies Velvin Fult-Time Pa di Resipeezion HHS L2
Micale Effiost Adrainistrative Olfios: | Extendei |eave HIESITRE
Without Pay® & o0
"Eifeetive 10030, My Eflics was aparred b work g &t f Aoawrs er dav iotif re-evals T8y ftr plvsician,
4. End of Probationary Period & Added to Retirement System
Emplover Emgkoyer Hire Effeciive
Name Job Title Trate Erate
E232 Soleshee Cade Ecforcement Dficer T T,
LEn Ambage T Clerk - DY PLAOLREY | iRm0
5. Budget Amendments:
BUBGET AMENBMENT NG, [2
LGENERAL FEING
1 AMOENT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTEON GF CODE 1 INCREASE BECREASE
10-535-00d CARES Relief - Board of Bleclions : b5, 60
L0-430-053 CARES 2elief - Beard of Eiecticas i F6,600 i
EXPEANATION: To amend Fr =00l budpet 1o inchide CARES Reticf Fungs s approved by abe State te be wesd [’cnr1
electior workersfepenses related o Naversher 3nt clectoe, i
BUDGET AMENDMENTE 0. 13
GENERAL FUND
AMOUNT
COLE KUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CObE INCREASE DECREASE
g o
53464100 Hate Granis - Social Services 3.200
HhaE04073 B0 - SO0 Stipend 5.0
EXPLAMATION: To anead Fr 2072 trrdoet 1o inelade CARES ®elef Finds i aparayed by DHES,
P e 3
B, Miscalt us Documents: The fotmwing misce®anecis documens wate unanimaasiy approsed by the Baa;
*  Resobuifon Cheizing Besister of Dipeds IHTee Hinoes: Moved b new business for diszissics and ciarificatian,
»  Besphyfion - Auihorizing the Removal of Certain frublic Hegord Tophs: The fellowing. Resaluiian 1o autherize the
temaval of gestain fublic secart Bocks fram e Remdstes of Deeds” Qffioe was unanémaushy appreved by the Board:
RESOLAMTION AUTHORIZING
REMOVAL OF CERTANN PUBLIC RECORD BOOKS
KEFT 8Y THE REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR
TUHE PURPOSE OF REPANI, RESTORATION
AN REBENDING
WHEREAS, ¥COS 1317 provides tha backs of publie reconds should ke copsed o raiced, renevased or rebownd JE
wom, musiised, damaged ar difficuls 1o read; and
WHEREAS, there is sdentified sertain hooks +f public secends maimamed by e Register of Deeds in need of repas,
eestiralian 2 reliending and
WHEREAS, Hofile Technolagies is under cortras @ priveide sepai, Tesloeation sred sebinding of Hose cemain baaks
af public recends,
FOW, THEREFCRE, BE IT RESOLVED OV THE BOARD OF COMMISSIGHERS FOR PERQUMANS
COINTY, RORTFH CARCLINA, tha:
Sestiar |, The Register of Deeds is suthesized 0 remave o canse Lo Be zemeved o 150 care and usborly oF
Kcfile Teckantapies for repaie, resiozatipn 2nd rebénding the fflewing hoaks of pubtic records:
VHai Sealistics Marrfoge Licenses E594-1592
Fecliar 2. The books of public recaeds lsted in Seoticn L of tkis resolution may remain i the tese wny
cusiedy of Kofile Teshnologies for the length o tinse zeguiced 2o repar, restore and rebing themn.
Sectian 3, Thiz resalution is effective upea jts acoption,
ADGPFED the 2 day of Navenshes, 2000,
Wailace Mekson, Chaisman
Board of Comantissionzrs
ATTEST:
Mary P. Hunnicws, Clerk ta 1ke Boarg
}

NE _Porest Serviee FY_2010-3020 Bepart:  Jaeed Tardif, Comty Ranger, presenled (ke fepart under Scheduled
Apgninbmenks,

Resalngion_ - Supnmrt for the Fawn of Hertforil's LENG-CY Grane: The folbowing Resolition 16 suppan the Town of

Hertfoed's applbcation submited far the NC CDBG-EW Crant was unansmeealsly approved by s Board:

RESGLETEON OF SUPPORT FOIL THE TOWX OF HERTFORD'S

CHEBGE-CY GCRANT

Wherens, the Sale of Meeth Caralina will provide appraxtmately $28.5 mitlion in fimds received From ke LS Departmens of
Heusing & Lishen Bevelopment 1o support Rarlk Carciea’s COVED-19 response effaris; znd
Whereas. 3hiz allocalion wes aultrarized by Btz Bodesat CARES fel of 2020, Pablic Law 116.134; 2
Whersas, eligibile activiiies under this grans insluss subsisiznee paymEnts [ peevert evistian zof liliey discoomedtions; and
Wher2as, there is 2 aced for Giese tvpe of subsistence Paymsnls, particnkaty & e Town of Benfeod; and

Whereas, the Town of Hertlord wishes ke Cowaty e suppeet and parbsss om he mae process ine coondinatios with =
ceniratied graml admimisiralos and

Y'hereas, the Town of Hertford wilf retzin aéminisiralive rights. be tie lead aganoy and he acsountabls far the orant arocess.



3548 Nowvember 2, 2020 continued VA, - Page 4

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT e Feruintrs Causly Boerd of Comsmissivnes supmces the
applicatian b be submitied by ke Town of Hedfiord for the ¥C COBG.CV grast it agrees 10 pertmer for e beneft of #1

vitizens of Pazouimans Caunty.
"Walksoe E. Mefsen, Chagsman
Perquintaes County Board of Comsmissianers
Altogs:
SEAL
Clerk 10 the Beant

JARED TARDIEF, NG FORESTRY SERVICES

The MC Farest Servics ms::h:md:d b 19 fire cnlls n BY 1620, Foelve of thede wees ropanablo wi
I 4
were crused by aithor debris bisning, fracior tae, of read vehickes, Thesa wildfires dig

Mr. Tardiff, Courty Ranger, prasented the foliowing FY 20182025 Annual Reper? for 8O Forest

Services:

Morth Carsling Bepartment of Agriculture
and Ceasumer Services
N.C. Foresr Service

September 30, 2020

Dear Porepus Colmey [sgi and Loy Mosaper Hesih:

This Bater higabights the Mank: Coraling Faract Sarvics'n anain] il 4 Peryuil Cusuely Sk Bscul pear 251 5.
255D, Wemﬂ&ﬁuas'medshﬁﬁmgmmmmﬁpr A awer [ay deap flaa chrean of COVTDL Y,

Eita Cogtent

ThiS past year moyed rafative]y w

and wibAfine Tezpaiting supprestion waa bolow a

wed with brief imtermipest dry periods, mosly Suring the fatl. The oml nemher & firas tennmed
VErEE,

[effires, bumning 9,74 acres. A
Springs Rend mocpanied fork.3 ofthe 2,74 ocaey barted, AEmust od] 98 gur Fleas

Fot domage or desray any STruchires

fiedd Fien Eat biemed in wonde on Basch

Tha Val Firo Dz ke tg b douas aazet i wlldfire SUFPLEsAbUN. TRl gulck ndplul Ry minkmize
{irs damege ond kesp Fres soalk, We afea ugafsind them, pa weidk og the Depamnmnr'!'muspumﬁon. in ros clenring opermtiams.
filtowlng Hurticans Floresce,

Fopost Manspemene

FY D wee a o yaur for faresr [ in Perqudmany Loy, We Frpared 15 nunugsment ploms ooves|ap S8
aees. Thiodo plans helz Bndowmers mess 1 ial and 2 £ abjeclives for their Emberlamd. Typécal plans addngs tinbor
mesoaries, wildHin, sesthesbes, warar ¥, Bl pr i

. ql . andfor eacrnation copammicas, Tihrough o Farest Levelopment
Prapraen, wa wers abis £t isndowners $1T34 thrampls cagr <hgra.

Uskog Incormaton n tacir pians, Perguis Eandewmers plantnd 158 acces of woodiand,

Water Dundity Proetips

The NCFS ic wr diteg ond proceioing <o Jby expaunsible faresiny i E All farestry acudvirtes
HALSE ahan to Fosest Praciice Guidelines aryd Ehpen DEATI AN, isor. Thess lws and reguisticns PIIRELT water quality and
enanie us w0 ubilire fSoraat | Ina innk] « This p=st fiscal vear wo sonducted inspectlons on 22 faree
hacvestng astivisies for 1161 acres, Anvd nand aro wisinriome.

Infarmalion and Kduestipn

Enfarmationsd and educsiionef PIOEANS 672 8 wital and papular pare of aur warls kere in Fexqulmans. Sack year, e MO Fares

Service condistis educatanoE PIOEIAmE a0 the snviranment, f5ps sofery, fire prevestion, mwes ldearification, and fores

H grougs, and athers, Smekey the Bow programs caesfnee 2 be very popalar & 1he schoels. In 20082020, we caductzd 1o
silucaieanl peagrems I tha Faunky. Lafedangtely, because of OV 1w FESTCOONE, we were unabke oo PREIDIM. STy putTeach

evanis in the Bnal guorter of 1o yar,

188 b2l Serilce Cardor, RAEEN, Nanh Cerolmn 27698.1616
Fhona; (918} BTSN = FAX: (11} BSTAHRT ~ v NEdniatE e rioe o
hn Egasd Qfipeatunby Emplovar

H e L4

In FYI920, e § Fpared 1 o il pest on ahadds g, yaed Trees, snd windbroes Lkt s well
m&awﬁmﬁ-nﬁemuhﬁmbﬂma&mmi&dh&wﬁuﬁ&

A an et e prareen pebvan and foaasted SFEAL. cach ¥Rar ‘we Conduct periad and sl fureys. o1 Fores: PEL mabreaks. Yo
L3 -’mﬁ-s;

didnut&ﬁanysiaﬁﬁmrimmtac&ir%y:hhpanyw. We contimmlly work witk lexdirg the MC
Teep ol Agricalome, o B fierens poil movezicnts,

Concinzien

The KL F

mﬂSerﬁahndavuy:ummfui1G!$—2ﬂ2{}hm in Perquineans, W-:pmmiil.&dnfsl Frquimans tandowners with
uptnwil&l‘:eoﬂntmt.&:rcﬂmmagummurmhﬁymh&maiwmdeﬁ:mmmbEwmmﬁm
fontwL Wa achpved this with suaper aod cooperaty iw:the?dm?mﬂmﬁsmmngmmﬁy
nm:iu.TbchFarcstSmium‘llmhuem;mdée!hnbeuurﬁu, i2le to nll of et County.

I wam have questions, need. asssance, ar wialkd e to discuss gur progTam in moce depth, fesk free te conteat mEHL4265.555]
{depiime basinese) or I37-42457 {nipfitime hoena).

‘Thank yma,
fared TerdifF

Porqaireans Coanty Ranger



NovermibY 22020 conhiBBE 5 aa40

LEE DUNCAN, GENERAL MANAGER OF ALBEMARLE PEAMTATION

After infroducing his staff that was present tonight, Mr. Buncan explained that he came torsghE to
present the proposed Yeoptm River and Yeopim Creek Channel Dredging Project, Heis asking that the

County consider being 2 spenser for the grant. He then asked # $he Board had any Juestions, The
fellowing questions were asked:

®  Commissioeer Lenson: #r. Lannon msked wihat the county would 4o as a sponses, Mr. Dunsan said that the state
®ould give the menay to the county to administer.
¥  Commissinger Wondard: Mr. Woodand asked what the timeline wos fae this application, Mr. Duncar said thay
they have twa w[ndmvsofappamnh}!tuapply: Jznuary §, B021 and July &, 2021
There being no further questions askad, Chairman Melson confirmed that what he was asking for
tonight was a consensus of the Beard to authorize County Manager Heath and Mr. Duncan kg meet arg
fprepare documents that needed to be completed and bring back o the Board for any action. Coungy
Manager Haath asked that they inclute Mark Powelt of Adbemarle RCED. The Board agreed.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REPORTS
The folizwing commissioner Concernsitommittes report was given;
» Commissioner Lepnnn: Comsmis=Zoner Lennan hat bwa fems fo mcalier: enight:

1. Mr, Lesmea notified e Baard that Shamn Smitk, Tourism Drector, has sesigned effeclive Mavember 7 M fustier staled
that the Tourizm Development Aathority (TDAY would Tiks to review the cumers canraE, pEyienis, and deHies befire
posling adveetisement to At this pasilian. He did negify Ge Beard S the O y Taxes are i inp. He asked ifil
wenld be posgible w0 send o deaber of appreciaion ta her for the Job she did foc zhe TDA, The Brazd apresd.

Sewverak manths age, 3. Lennon kad menzioned to the Board absut revisiting ouer carrest Zarting JrdEnonce anét sezing if2ay
changes that Clsowan Caumily made Lo their Zonisg Ordinance with regard b ke Wing Energy Facifities could passibéy e
<hanged ir b+ Perquimans Conky Zoming Cedinarce. Be asked if we oousd place iz o the Mevember Wark Sessicn 1o
discuss. Chaizenan Melfson sasd (ha By had soeicanc-coméng o presen ways they could kefp che Caunty <ollect snddar

forectate on delénquem 2o scopmls. We wit] sex hew it goes but, iF we da marda it in November, we ntight Se ahie to do it
in Deeember,

There being no further comments or feports, Ier. Nelson proceeded with the rest of the meeting.
UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the foflowing updaies:

#  Esst Onasr Seesd Fahrleation: As ehe Seard My have read n the newspaper, East Caast Steq] Fabeication is planning e Iraving
their facility Biere which shauzd Ering ahoug 28 jobs 10 the County. [n additien, they are plansing 10 Ga an expansien of their
cartersl facitity moking & 3432,000 investment int e Couzry. Govemer Coapes had issued 5 FFss release egplaining the desaits.

rved resclutiens suppaning their applizatien ba the Oine 7 Furd Geant fram e Siats angt g baiiding

]

# Mzrjme Rasin Bids: Mr Heats explamed b2 she Counsy was short = the funds 1o completz the projecd. He Fels thes, afier she
electing, he wauid iry to soe i we could Bet Tzare momey andd rebid the project in 2081, Tle curreni bics expire o Fovember 11,
He his matified e currenl dicders S nr sk r2hié 1he project aexl vear if we can obtsin ackliticaml fiending,

7 DOVIB-1% Elpgste The Coamly is coenzuing to 1ake measures o keep our employess and sesidents safe from 1he vins,
Cureraly, Pazquimars Courty bas 34 nofive cases, 333 menvered cases, and 4 deatiys.

> Zacchaeus Lexel Servies {ZLS, Ine.): As Chairman 3Nelson mentiorsed earlier in lonigat's mecting, Zacchacas Lepal Services
WiE| Be at our Mavernber Work Session b discuss tax foreclosures, InSoemanion has already heen st 1o he Yown of HerldieE and
we are heping s e can partner with them 1o use ZLS, Ine. expestise for aur tax foeecloseses.,

®  Mike Cougpy, NC Insuranes Comapissioncr: Mr. Healk explaited ehat, tesl mangh, her Causey came o e Hertford Fize
D@arlmmtmmmmmaﬂﬁmﬁm@ammlﬂbﬁmfxmw quidp He alga ¢ & bt Mortheast
Coardingler Yezr Awird ta fewel Winskow for the SHELP Progrem which hielps senioss wEk dbeir health care insurance necds,

> tara Albemprte Medicnd Conier: Mr, Heall expdnined thal Semlora Athermaris Medical Certer Bizd cantected him i iptzin

PLANMNING BOARD ITEMS

L} That shere are special circumstances ar conditicis afbecting 52id property suek: thar Lhe sisg applacaricn of the provisioss of
This ordinance would deprive the apglicant of the reasanabie yse afhE land,

2} That the variencs is Aestgsary for the peeservaticn e crjoymens of a subsiartial propeny right of the petitipres,

3} Thatehe ciscimsiances giving sise to1he 2eod fr e varlance are pecubiar to (e pares] and are g peneralby charaeleristie
of ether pareels i dhe jubsdiction of tis ardinance, and

a} Thi the grarsing of she vesiaoe wilk not be detriments 1o the ukdic bezfih, sadety, and welfars 0 injarious to ocher
Prepesty Bn Bie tertitony & which seid propeny s situated.

Tae metion wis secorded by T. Kyte lorts and uneninously approveé b ehe Board.

P Suhdlivision Yariance Request %o, NEV-2ILEE, ¢ zesled by %rand Wi 4 Fablic Hearing was b2 earbier =@ the
maeting ba receive chlivens’ commenls % cansider Subdivisian Wariance Reguese Mo, MZV-2003, requegied T Arfand Winslow
o comvey @ twa s Ang log with prapesed saseenent b exzeed EAG L off of Hiekory Cross Rozd. Property being or the sauth
side of Hickeey Tooss Rosd Bppecatimetely ane mite cast of e Hickeny Cross Road snbersection with Perys Bridge Road; tax
pares] EMLQ064. T, ¥pde Jomes made a sosion b resonsmend appooval 1 she Beesd of County Cnmmiwiuner{fﬁaﬁhmfla&:d
sehdivisicn varkeacs tequest Moo NZVHI-GI, requesied by Ariand Winslow o find prepase¢ abbrevialed subdivision variance
deed af gift sequest Mo MZV-HI 10 Be consistient and In hamomy with the existing developmen paitem: an REskory Cm_ss
Baad, e of Perrys Heidpe Rozd, Hertford, M and 4o spprove s request by Arlznd Wisslow o Lanwey a two 2o {ipp ';lmmth
Feopased 45 foot wide casement ta exceed EA00 Bt in length off af Hickory Crass Road on fax parcel 1-D013-CEE0, adegring the
Eirslings fisied Betow:

L} Thattlere are specia sircursianies or corditicns affecting said prosesty sucle thas 1he stricl application of the peunisicns of
1bsiz ardivancs would deprive she applicant o the reasonabds use of his faad
2] Tasi the vagiarce 8 nocessary fr fhe preservation 2nd enjoyment of 2 substandiaf aropeery right of the pericaner,

3) Thei the circusuczaces gavizg oss o dhe seed Bar 1he variance are peculiar 16 e parced and zze not senerally sharecterisic
of atier paresls in the Jurisdicizan of this cadinamoe, w5




3650  Movember 2, 2020 confinued VA, - Page 6

4} That zhe gramting of he vasience wili rat be deirimentz] bo i pubdic heabth, safety, and welfare ar inilariess ta odher
Araperty in Lk derritary in which 525 progreriy 5 sicapded.

The motive was seconded by Charles Waedard ané Lmanimeasiy ppraved by e Soesd,

DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY - 407 COX AVENLUE. HERTFORD, NG

County Manager Heath expiained that this property was abizined through 2 foreclosure sale. He
ks seaking parmission of the Board 1o dispose of the propery throwgh sealed bid process. We do have
some individuals interasted in purchasing the praperty but it shoukd be handied through #he sealed bid
process. The Counly will advertise the sake as raquired by General Statte. On motion meds by
Fordella & Leigh, secondeq by Charles Wosdard, the Board unanimously approved ihe sate of the
propetty iocaled at 407 Cox fvenue in Hertford, NC through the sealed big process,

PERSONNEL MATTER: RESIGMATION OF EMS SHIFT SUPERVISOR (PARAMEDHC)

County Manager Heath explainad at this matter was recelved after the Agenda Packels were
Gistriputed so it coult not be included urder the consent agenda. On mgtion made oy Joseph W
Hoffler, seconded by Charies Woodard, the resignation of Caitiyn LCaolson, EMS Shift Supervisor
[Paramedic] was unanimousiy approved effective November 23, 2036,

APPOINTMENT: AT-LARGE REPRESENTATIVE TO ALBEMARLE COMMISSION BOARD

County Manager Heath explained that we have received 3 letter from Albemare Commission
requesting that Perguimans County appoint an ak-large representative to the Albemarle Commissian
Beard effective January 1, 20621, This person witl serve for bwo {2) years and the ak-large representative
cennet be an elected official. He s bringing this hefore the Baard toright for them to think about who

hey would like o appoint and the Beard will teke action on it at their Decemper 7 meeting. Mo action
Was nacessary at iis ime.

BESOLUTION: CHANGING REGISTER OF BEEDS' OFFICE HOURS

This matter was removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and clarification

Commissionar Lennon neaded clarification about the second semfence i the third "Whereas® as
folbows:

“WHEREAS, traditionaliy, 5:00 g.m. has been the cutdT tme for registering land record instrement into the
Consolidaeted Rea Propedty Endex of the [and zeeund software recording system. This cutefF e Eives the
Bepister of Deeds and staff time 10 Grish the recordasion pravess, balancs the daily collections and back up the
date system before the ending of the workday = 5 pm.”

Comenissioner Lennan feels that the s2cond sentence should be changed to the foliowing:

“WHEREAS, traditiorasly, S5-00 p.m, has been the cusod time for registzring fand record tnsimiment nts the

Conselidated Rexl Property Index af the land reeerd software recording swstem. Fire propored mew cislgff Sme

gives the Register of Derds and s1aff time 1z finish the recordasion process, bakanee the daily collections ang

Betk up the date system Before the ending of e workday 0t 3 pm

On mation made by Charles Woodard, seconded Ly Alan Eennon, ihe Board unanimously
approved the following Resolution changing the Register of Desds’ Difice Hours as amended:

RESOLUTION OF THE PERQUEIMANS COUNTY ZOARD OF LCOMMISSIONERS
REGARBING REGISTER OF BEEDRS OFFICE HOLRS
WHEREAS, MCGS 153494k} and NCSG 16E
fal=s, and

-8 zequires the Board of Commissioners 1o s coanty office workdsys zrd

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Baard of Cenmissioners mquises the Repister of Teeds Office 1o he open For batsiess,
Manday theough Friday fooen 00 o imdif 50 am. gxclading courty recogmized hobidays, and

WHEREAS, wraditionally, $:00 p.om. has been B eSS

Property Inds of the Jand secord soflwase reoarding sy

tizne for repislering larnd recoed insnument in the Conschidared Real
ster, e prapesed new cutess ime gives the Acpfsier of Deeds ang

ST {Eme 1o finish e reconcasion pracess, balance the dady wolisctices ang beck ap e dala sysiem befse lhe endimn of the
warkdey at 5 .,
MW THEREFORE BE IT RESQUWED, the hesrs For o ling o i He Po Cownty fepdster of Desds

Offies shalk 2= fven 39 a.m. 1o 4:55 pan, Meaday tbouph Fridey of each week, ex':lud.%;g Ceanly seecgmized halidays, &nd
doeuenents ta be repisiered must e presenesd s later than 4:45 p.m,

Adupied this the 2™ day of Moveenber, 2070,
FERAFMANS COUNTY BOARD GF COMMESS IONERS

8y,

Wallaee E. Neisom, Chairman

Clerk e the Baard of Comsmzzsianers

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were ne publie comments.

CLOSED SESSION. CONSULT WITH ATTORNEY REGARDING A LEGAL MATTER AND
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

S s e ., . "

Pursuant fo NC Generat Stetite 143-318,11(3}, the Board will need to go into Closed Sessmrz_te
consult with their atterney regarding = legal malter and closed sassion minute approvat. lCm maotion
made by Alan Lennon, seconded by Charles Woadard, the Board unanimously votad to go inte Closed
Session.

The Closad Session was adjournes and the Regutar Meeting reconvened on mofion made by
Joseph W. Holiler, seconded by Charles Woadard, and unanimausly approved by the Board.

Mo acion was required from the Closed Session,
ADJOURMNMENT

Thera being no kither comments or business to disauss, the Regular Meeting was adjournad at
&.27 p.m. on motion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Joseph W, Haoffler.




Clerk fo $e Hoard

NevembearereonfRge 7 3651

Wallace E. Malson, Chairman

L L I

ATTACHMENT A

Legend

@ Address Points
—— Centerines
Paroels_2070

4 L] T3 Fael
. 1 . 1

HZIV-20-02 Subdivision
Vartance Request

Oritober 2, 2520

_—




3652 Nevember 2, 2028 continued VA - Page 8
ATTACHMENT B

Preposed 45 ff wide easamont
apgroximataly 1,555 fi. Song

Proposad 2 screr
285.20 it. aach side

Address_Points
—-— Centerfines
Parcels_2020

0 200 400 Feal NZV-20-3 Subdivision October 2, 202G
{53 ] Variance Request
Eite Plan

TR R E XA AN A A AR E R oW

WORK SESSICN
Movember 16, 2029
.00 p.m.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners Regular Work Session scheduled for heonday,
Wowember 16, 2020 4t 7:00 p.m. has been canceiled,

EEEA AN AR R T E S >k hw e




November 30, 2020

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Stephen & Phyllis Bowen - 814750
Disabled exemption
Accounti: 357866

Timothy Bryant o 849973
Moved to a lease hold card
Account#; 117494

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

John Cheistensen =~ $150.88
Sold vehicle; 9 menth refund
Account#: 56327859

Reginald Walsh. | $159.46
Incorrect assessment on boat
Accountd: 265660

IV.B.

Page 1



W.Cl - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEWEMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Sam Barrow

. Human Resource Lirecton
POSITION: Special Proiects Coordinator

SOC. SEC.NO.:

BEPT.:  County Manager

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M;

CURRENT: GRADE: _72 STEP:_8  SALARY: $53723
[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT EOR PE RMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

H

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

g DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUETO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

& 1/1/2021 JOB RECLASSIFICATION FROM PLANNER TO HUMAN RESQURCE DIRECTOR/
SPECIAL PROJECTS COORINATOR,

GRADE: 72 STEP:_8 SALARY: $53.723

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANgER APPROVAL
M, [
DATE: ﬂ{ﬁT E: /i ﬁ 5’ /zan

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C2 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: November 13, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
ME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

MAME: __Caitlyn Dawn Colson  S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: EMS Temp Part-Time, Fill-in Paramedic / Supervisor RESCUE:
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _November 24, 2020

GRADE: TOSTEP: 2 SALARY: _$20.43 per hour
Complete following information only if for new employee.

ADDRESS:
CITYISTATE/ZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO

o e e e o e R T P

Date  CERTIFICATION {EER AT ACHED STATE BERTIEICHTED

FALRNEY

COMPEERGR).

PR ot et R R i e T T S

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Tl e e B e oS ol e el

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPROVAL
A'F_E: November 13, 2020 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
N ! /
pate: ! :}‘%: 2o 20 DATE:

Revised 7/05



- IV.C3. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ' DATE SUBMITTED: Movember 13, 2020

CGUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

JE EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
MAME: Czittvn Dawn Colson SOC. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: EMS Part-Time Paramedic RESCUE:

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _November 24, 2020
GRADE: B8 STEP: _2 SALARY: _$18.71 per hour

Complete foilowing information only if for new employee.
ADDRESS:

CITY/STATEZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:

] RECDMMENBA?%ON AN{} EFFECTWE DATE FGR EMF'LGYEE RAiSE DUE T0

ate
GRADE: STEP: - SALARY:
Foded Al bRt dvie ke R e i g
E?ﬁS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION , RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAG PPROVAL
. T
f h
DATE: _November 13, 2020 DATE: i
COU;W MANAEER APPROVAL. FINANCE OFFICER
dre: 41 [30/202- | ‘DaTE: _
DATE: HI 30!-2”' DATE:

Revised 7/05 -



W.C4 - Page 1
DATE SUBMITTED: |} } | OJ 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Robin Gieseke
POSITION: Income Maintenance Technician
Energy Programs (LIEAP & CiP

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: November 18, 2020

SQC: SEC. NO.: —
DEPYT.: Social Services

GRADE; 59 STEP: SALARY: § 13.00 per hour
THIS IS A PART TIME, TEMPORARY POSITION FROW November 18, 2020 THROUGH
JANUARY 15, 2021.

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l  JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF FROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Bate
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND REGOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g

GRADE; STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

£l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE: CHANGE IN
GRADE AS WORKER COMPLETED IMC § WORKING AGAINST THE IMC | POSITION FOR A YEAR.

Date: GRADE: STEP; SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
thﬁ*it**ﬁtﬁ*tﬁ*
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION C{}Zv MANAGER APPROVAL
JUDam 7’;? Cfﬁm}; ] ks :
DATE: November 10, 2020 DATE: ff/ %/2s 20
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C.4. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O.BOX 107
Hertford, North Carclina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 23%-426-7373 - FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terissn J. Btanchzrd, Chair Susen M. Chaney
Diaane M. Layden

Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 10, 2020

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

From: Susan Chaney éZLD@fT? 076?;’71&1

Subject: Part Time Temporary Low Income Energy Assistance Workers

As was approved in my 2020 - 2021 budget, the two (2} part time, temporary Low
Income Energy Assistance Workers will begin employment on Monday, November 16,
2020 and the last day of their employment will be Friday, January 15, 2021, They will
each work six (6) hours a day and the pay is § 13.00 per hour. This computes to
approximately § 3042.00 per person prior to the 50% reimbursement. One worker is
retired DSS employee, Robin Gieseke and the other is Denise Siallings, who worked with
us last year in the LIEAP program. Roth will be an asset fo our agency as applications

have increased in the FNS/Energy unit, one worker being out due to surgery, and a new
worker who began in September.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

. Perquimans County’s Visien
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, tearn, work, prosper and play.



W.C4 - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: }j } iTe; ) el

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Denise Stallings

POSITION: Income Maintenance Technician
Energy Programs (LIEAP & CIP}

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: Nevember 16, 2020

S0C.: SEC. NO.:
DEPT.: Social Services

GRADE: 58 STEP: SALARY: $ 13.00 per hour
THIS IS A PART TIME, TENPORARY POSITION FROM November 16, 2020 THROUGH
JANUARY 15, 2021,

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] 108 PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

H RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE: CHANGE IN
GRADE AS WORKER COMPLETED IC | WORKING AGAINST THE IMC Il POSITION FOR AYEAR.

Bate: GRADE: STEPR: SALARY: %

THE ABOVE NANED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISSTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
% ek Jedracien de Sk o e ke ke
DEPARTMIENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
é?mam 4 Qbm f\jl}w
DATE: November 14, 2020 DATE:
FINANCE QFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C4. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
B.O. BOX 187
I_‘IEittfﬁlil%‘, Nerth Car_alina 27544 ,

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD I51-426-7373 - FAX 426-124D DIRECTOR
Terissz J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Dianne M, Layden
Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 10, 2020

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

From: Susan Chaney é’ZLDCEﬂ"J OE’JC}/H.DLI

Subject: Part Time Temporary Low Income Energy Assistance Workers

As was approved in my 2020 - 2021 budget, the two (2) part time, temnporary Low
Income Energy Assistance Workers will begin employment on Monday, November 16,
2020 and the last day of their employment will be Friday, January 15, 2021, They will
each work six (6) hours a day and the pay is § 13.00 per hour. This computes to
approximately $ 3042.00 per person prior to the 50% reimbursement. One worker is
retired DSS employee, Robin Gieseke and the other is Denise Stallings, who worked with
us Jast year in the LIEAP program. Both will be an asset to our agency as applications

have increased in the FNS/Energy unit, one worker being out due to surgery, and a new
worker who began in September.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate fo contact me.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

&



W.C5 - Page 1

EM?LDYME&T ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _November 8, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Jessica Lynn Arthur SCC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Fuli-Time Paramedic DEPT.: EMS
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: Tuesday, December 1, 2020

GRADE: _88 STEP: _1 SALARY: _$37.966.00
ENDING DATE CF PROBATIONARY PERIOD; LDecember 1, 2021

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

iy . DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:;
I ' DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
3 . DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date . TICNARY PERIOD.

E RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY: ' :

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE Iy

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY, '

Ak el Sriedededc ik sk Bk e vk

DEPARTMENT REC M_-MENDA?IDN COUNTY MANA APPROVAL

r———

ﬂﬁ'l(é !{/ 9 /?D'H} ) ;}g#g: ffT/ EDI/ {.Zo 2.8

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IVCB. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: November 18, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

ME EMS/RESCUE EMPLGYEES

NAME: __Alexander William Ros's SOC. SEC.NO.: _
POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fill-tn AEMT RESCUE:
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 12/1/2020

GRADE: aESTEP i SALARY: 3$18.72 per hour
Complete foﬂowmg information only i for new empioyes,

ADDRESS: 21684 Colington Road
CITYISTATE/ZIP: _Kill Devil Hilis, NC 27948
PHONE NUMBER: __ 252.489.8072

[ _RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAESE DUE 10
Date:  CERTIFICATION (BER AT EGHE ST B

GRADE: __ STEP: SALARY:
m**ﬂﬁ*“ﬁ*ﬁ
EMS-DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MAMAGW
:wé: It / ! :ﬁ/ao;.o .  DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
att '
'\F : :
DATE: _{/ /39 [2 16 DATE: _

Revised 7/05


Mary Hunnicutt
Text Box


EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

W.C7, - Page 1

BATE SUBMITTED: November 18, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

MNAME: Rebecca Dawn Cullipher

POSITION: Part-'l'ime, Fill-ln EMT

- GRADE: 83 STEP:

ME EMS/IRESCUE EMPLOYEES

SCC. SEC, NO.: L

RESCUE:
X NEW EMPL.OYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 124142020

SALARY: 5%14.65 per hour

Complete following information only i for new employes,

ADDRESS: 256 Grabtown Road

CITY/STATE/ZIP: _ Windsor, NC 27983

PHONE NUMBER: 262-325-65689

3 RECOM?&ENEATIGM ﬁtND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE T{}

Date CERTIFICATION JEE}

GRADE: STEP:

R AT A CHED STATE CERTIEIGATE O

-.... ag B T

R it 2%

SALARY:

FeR T e R e e e e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPROVY,

/2 [2032

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

i
oATe: ilJd) 202+

DA

RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

" Revised 7/05


Mary Hunnicutt
Text Box


IV.CB. - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.Q. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5546 Phone - {252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergency Services Director
Tabitha Martin

1246 Macedonia Road
Edenton, NC 27932 _

November 6, 2020

Ms. Martin,

This letter is to inform you that according to employee expectations as outlined in SOG 114 you
have not followed the following: :

Section 2. Scheduling

E. Part-time staff members are in integral and important component of the Perguimans
EMS System. For this reason, pari-time staff are required to work a minimum of 6 shifis
every 90 days. Some of these shifis can be substituted for volunteer work with the

Perquimans Water Rescue Dive Team or other volunteer opportunities as approved by
the Emergency Services Director.

According to our records you have not submiited any time for scheduling in our organization since
June 2020. Since you have failed to communicate with us regarding your intentions, we are
remaving you from Perquimans EMS System Roster. Your past service to the community is

appreciated however, you are no longer affiliated with Perguimans County Emergency Services,
all uniform items and key fob should be returned immediately. : '

£ £ g
athan Nixon, Direcior
Perquimans Emergency Services

c. Frank Heath, County Manager
EMS Shift Supervisors/Compliance Officer
Mary Hunnicutt, Human Resources



IV.CS. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 158 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

{252) 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A, Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Theodore {Benii) Bowen
104 Betty Drive
Elizabeth City, NC 27909

November 8, 2020

br. Bowen,

This letter is to inform you that according to employee expectations as outlined in SOG 114 you
have not followed the following: -

Section 2. Scheduling

E. Part-time staff members are in integral and important component of the Perquimans
EMS System. For this reason, part-time staff are required to work a minimum of 6
shifts every 90 days. Some of these shifts can be substituted for volunteer work with the

Perquimans Water Rescue Dive Team or other volunteer opportunities ag approved by
the Emergency Services Director.

According to our records you have not submitted any time for scheduling in our organization
stnce July 2020, Since you have failed to communicate with us regarding your intentions, we are
removing you from Perquimans EMS Systemn Roster. Your past service to the community is
appreciated however, you are no longer affiliated with Perquimans County Emergency Services,
all uniform items and key fob should be returned immediately.

Regards,

onathan Nixon, Director
Perquimans Emergency Services

c. Frank Heath, County Manager :
EMS Shify Supervisors/Compliance Officer
Mary Hunnicutt, Human Resources



TIR42020 Mail - Mary Hunnicutt - Outlosk W.CID. - Page 1

Resignation from Permanent Part-time Telecommunicator

Jonathan Nixon <jnixcn@perquémanscountync,gcw
Wed 11/4/2020 406 PM

To: tiffanyhaynes2015@gmail.com <tiffanyhaynes2015@gmait.coms

o Admin 977 <adm§n9‘£'§@perquimanscountymc.gaw: Bary Huhnicutt <mhunnEcutt@;}erc;uimanscount}rncgav>; frank
Heath <fran3meam@perquimansmuntync.gov>; AdminEms <adminems@perquimanscoum};nc.gow

Tiffany,

Congratulations on your full
Movember 30, 2020 from P
past commitment to our a
Divisions.

-time employment with Pasquotank/Camden EMS. We will transition you effoctive
BTmanent Part-time to Part-time Fill-in Certified Telecommunicator. Thanks for YO
gency and for agreeing to continue in a part-time capacity in both our EMS and 911

Have a great evening,

Jenathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquirmans County Emergency Services

911 Communications — EMS - Emergency Management
153 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 Ext 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-9817 Cell

Perquimans County's Vision: Tobe a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play,

From: Tiffany Haynes <tiffanyhaynes2015@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 11:40 AN

To: Krystal Agosto <kagnstc-@perquémanscountync.gov:—-; Jonathan Nixon <jnix<m@perquimansccuntﬂgncg{}w
Suhject:

Jonathan, Krystal and Anthony
Thank you for allowing me to be a part of the Perquimans Co 911 team.

{ am writing this emall to inform you that | have accepted a full time position with Pasquotank/Camden Co EMS

i am asking to stay on part time with Perauimans Co 911 but | am going to have o be removed from the position |

am currently in. | want to thank each one of you for letting me grow in this feild and | look forward to stil! teing a
part of the Perquimans Co team.

Thank yvou again
Tiffany Haynes

hitps:Houtiook office.com/mallinbowid AAQRADN OTHNMNMNLWESN TNGMO Yy ETRILTYZM2YEY ZBfNz NwaA AR [eXiEndEZhz 5% 2BRES2 I NIAD ELE|



W.D, - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND
NO. 15

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
45-385-004 TDA - EDPNC Grant 10,750
45-682-141 TDA - Promotional Activities 10,750

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to include EDPNC Grant funds {EDPNC
Economic Development Partnership of NC}.

H

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer


Mary
Text Box
1



IV.D. - Page?2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 16

e rr———

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-012 EM - EM Grants 6,000
10-530-333 EM - Performance Grant 6,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to include CERT Team Grant/AARP.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020,

Chairman, Beard of Commissioners Finance Officer



Mary
Text Box
1


Mary
Text Box
2



BUDGET AMENDMENT

{v.D. - Page 3.

ERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 17

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-351-001 Sheriff - Grants 24 500
10-510-420 Sheriff - Gov. Crime Commission Grant 24,500

Commission.

EXPLANATION: Toamend FY 20/21 budget to include a grant from Governors Crime

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer


Mary
Text Box
3



BUDGET AMENDMENT

IVM.D.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUND

NO. 18

Page 4

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

CODE NUMBER

DESCRIPTION OF CODE

AMOUNT

INCREASE | DECREASE

¥8-500-800 E811 - 911 Carry Forward

50,000

78-500-161 E@11

- Hardware Maintenance

50,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to cover expenses for the purchase of a

recorder for the 911 Center.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, TH!S 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF GOUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



Mary
Text Box
4



TH1S2020 #Mail - Mary Hunnicuett - Outlook IV.E. - Page 1

Re: Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC

Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov>
Mon 10/12/2020 11:43 Abd

To: Wallace Nelsan <uncrph@gmail.com>
Thank you!
I will add it to the December Agenda.

hary

From: Wallace Nelson <unc.rph@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 11:11 AM

Jo: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunn]cutt@g}erquémanscaum-,mckgow-
Subject: Re: Chowan/Perquimans NMulti-County LERC

t would be glad to continue to serve.

W

On Mon, Oct 12, 2020 at 11:08 AM Mary Hunnicutt <mhur:nicutt@per&uimaascouniyggg%:» wrote:
- Wallace, your term on the above referenced committee is due to expire on December 31, 2020.
Would you be willing to continue to serve for another i-year term? Please let me know by the end of
this month so that | can set it Up as a reappointment for the December Agenda.

~ Thanks,

: Mary P. Hunnicutt
- Clerk to the Board
_ Perquimans County
PO Box 45
Hertford, MC 27944
Phone: {252) 426-8484
Fax: {252) 426-4034
E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.gay

- Perquimans County's Vision:
- To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

Sent from Gmail Moabile

hH?S:Hﬂﬁt|Gﬂi{.Uﬂf{be.{:UFl'lal'friaiitrMMkﬁ.DkTOTNiNjNEL‘NE‘fNTCtNG?ﬂﬁY}I"EiZ'E'kﬁ-L'F"r"ZMZYEYZﬂ-jE‘ézdiNw}"..uMﬁ%ﬁBYWNiK{;THEkFQiMAQﬂp... s



PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

IV.E.

-

Page 2

Joenathan A, Nixon, Director

To:

From: Jonathan A. Nixon

Date: November 19, 2020

Re:

Please add this roster to the December
for Board reappointment of the Chowa

Mary Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board

Emergency Services Director

Chowan/Perquimans LEPC 2021 Roster

NAME SPECIALITY
Bass, Billy Fira
Bornner, Greg Elected Official
Brittingharm, Richard |EM/Fire/RRT-1

Carpenter, Roy

Carbwright, Michael

CERT {Lands End)
Fire

Chaney, Susan D83

Chowan S0 Rep Law

Coburn, Andy CERT (Athemariel
Gay, Aaron Fire {NC Forestry)
Hollowel, Ralph Ervircamental
Lafon, David Fireibaw

Layton, Miles Press

Layion, Nicole Press

NCHP Rep Law

Nelson, Wallace Local Elected Cfficial
Nixon, Jonathan EMERMS/Z11
Qwerman, Barry Fire

Palmer, Cordeli EMILE

Parnell, Brian MCEM

Perg SO Rep Law

Ponte, Tom EM

Smith, Lewis OwnerQperator
Solesbee, Julie EMVPress
Spruill, Mary Hospital

Stoop, Ashley Health Dept
Ward, Paul NCDA Ervironmental;

Winsfow, Jands

EM

2020 Perquimans County Commissioner’s Meeting Agenda
n/Perquimans Local Emergency Planning Committee,



V. - Page 1

PRESENTED

TO

BRENDA LASSITER
IN

RECOGNITION OF HER
FOURTEEN YEARS
OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE AS A
MEMBER OF THE PLANNING BOARD
BY
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

2020



VB, - Page 1

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Money, Planner
For BCC Meeting December 7, 2020

SUBJECT: N.C. General Statute Chapter 160D Regulation Update for Perquimans County.

Why it is needed— Chapter 160D consolidates and reorganizes the Articles of Planning & Regulation of
Development in current Article 18, Chapter 1534 for counties and Article 13, Chapter 160A for
municipalities. 1t also repeals these existing statutes as of January 1, 2021. This reorganization was
initiated by the Zoning and Land Use Section of the N.C. Bar Association in 2013, In 2019, after six years
of discussions and Senate and House failures, the General Assembly finally adopted a bill that comhined

the Chapter 160D bill {5.422) with a set of statutory amendments proposed by the N.C. Home Buiiders
Association {S. 355).

When it is effective -- The effective date of Chapter 1600 has changed several times from Jan 12021 o
August 1, 2021 due to COVID-19 uncertainty, then to June 19, 2026 which is the current effective date
{5.L. 2020-25). Asit stands now, Chapter 160D is in effect if your local regulations have already been
updated. The official deadiine to update is January 1, 2021, but due to COVID-19, the General Assembly

is allowing local governments an extra six months, to July 1, 2021 to bring their regulations into
conformity.

“Local governments can enact their amendments now, but they are not required to do so until July 1,
2021." David Owens, Coates’ Canons Blog: Chapter 1600 Now Effective

What it encompasses— Perguimans County’s Manufactured Home Park Crdinance, Subdivision
Regulations, and Zoning Ordinance need to be edited for issues such as:

v

References to G.S. Chapters 150A or 153A will need to reference appropriate 160D sactions

3 Terminology must be updated to match 160D terms, such as Conditional Zoning {vs. Conditional
Use District} and Special Use Permit {vs. Conditional Use Permit}.

Definitions for buflding, dwefling, dwelfing unit, bedroom, and sfeeping unit must be consistent
with definitions in state law.

New staff conflict-of-interest standards must be incorporated into regulations.

Must adopt comprehensive plan updates using legistative decision procedures.

Must reasonably maintain a comprehensive plan.

Conditional-use-district zoning must be eliminated: existing CUD zoning converts to conditional
zoning district on January 1, 2021.

# For a future land use map that is deemed amended, if it is a CAMA plan, then such amendment
is not effective until it goes through the CAMA plan-amendment process

v

Yo

Vv



VI.B. - Page 2

> Parties with standing must be allowed to participate fully in an evidentiary hearing, including
presenting evidence, cross-examining withesses, objecting to evidence, and making iegal
arguments,

v

Multi-phase developments must be recognized - long-term projects of at least 25 acres —with
vesting up to seven years, except for specified exceptions,

# Be aware that a court shalf award attorneys’ fees if the court finds that a city or county violated
a statute or case law setting forth unambiguous limits on its authority.

Now is also the opportune moment to make minor text amendments, such as incorporating 2017
legistation into our subdivision regulations {street maintenance bonds).

How to impiement — Due to the extensive time reguired in the nature of the task, more personnel is
needed to complete the project by the required deadline.

Subcontractor, Holland Consulting Planners, has submitted a proposal to re-wiite/update the
Perquimans County zoning, subdivision, and manufactured home park ordinances for a proposed fee not

to exceed seventeen thousand five hundred dolars {$17,500). The propesal is based on the following
considerations:

» County staff will provide a list of edits/corrections which should be made to the Zoning
Ordinance.

+ The Subdivision Regulations will be updated to ensure compiiance with ail NCGS requirements,
including NCGS 160D and road maintenance bonds.

+ Revisions to the manufactured home park ordinance for compliance with NCGS 1600,
There will be one [1) meeting with the Planning Board, one {1} work session with the Board of
Commissioners, and attendance at a public hearing.

* landin Holland will be the Project Manager and primary confact,

» Delivery to the County of an electronic copy of all revised ordinances.



BUDGET AMENDMENT

VI.B. - Page 3

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
0. 14

=

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

ANOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-399-000 General Fund Balance Appropriated 17,500
10-420-040 County Manager - Professional Services 17,500

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to include funds 1o cover expenses as
required due to 180D regulation changes/updates.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



Mary
Text Box
VI.B. - Page 3



ViC. - Page 1 12/2/2020

- PQ Schools
- 2020 Facility Needs Surv

Jamie johnson, Director of Mair &n

Introduction

F ive years local boards of Education are required by G.S. 215C- 521{3

ubmft their Facility Needs Assessments (long-range pEaﬂs} tothe:
card of E::Eucatu:m.




VLC. - Page 2 127272020

Facility Needs

niture/ Equipment

~PQ Schools o-cYear Plan

$160,000

$210,000

' n;_i,wr,néw,rea?ﬁace :




Vi.C.

Page 3

12/2/2020

o '3_-'_;_{__.'_'_.'.:-_'_'P'Q'Schoots 6-10Year Plan

3153748

$329,588




WD, - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Phener (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 {252} 426-5564
Hertford, MNC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

12/1/2020

Re: December 2020 Mesting

Commissioners:

E will be at the meeting to introduce Mark Bardill from Zacchaeus Law Services,
Mr. Bardil plans to hold a short introduction and presentation on services they
could provide the County regarding foreclosures.

Bill Jennings
Pergquimans County
Tax Administrator

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



VIilLB. - Page 1

Re: Albemarle Commission: At-Large Delegate Appointment

From: Mary Hunnicutt <phunnicutt@perguimanscountync.gov>
Sent: Monday, Movember 2, 20268 9:37 AN

To: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.govs

Subject: Fw: Albemarle Commission: At-Large Belegate Appointment

Frank, do you think | should add this to tonight's agenda so that they can think about # and make an
appointment at their Decembear meeting?

Thanks
Mary

From: Ashley Stallings <astallings@acrog.org>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 9:32 AM

To: M Lawrence <mlawerence @gatescountync.govs; Istotesberry@hydecountync.gov
<Istotesberry@hydecountync.gov>; scottl@co.pasquotank.nc.us <scottl@co.pasquotank.nc.us>; Mary Hunnicutt
<mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.govs

Ce: Michael Ervin <mervin@accog.org>

Subject: Albemarie Commission: At-Large Delegate Appointment

Hello,

For 2021 and 2022, Gates, Hyde, Pasquotank and Perquimans Counties are eligible to have an At-Large member
serve on the Albemarle Commission’s Board of Delegates. Based on the Commission's bylaws, four counties on a
rotating basis appoint an individual as the At-large representative to serve a two-year term. The At-targe
member cannot be an elected official. The elected officials that serve on the Board, serve until they are no longer
an elected official or the County appoints another elected official to serve in their place.

Please appoint an At-Large representative from your designated County to serve as the At-tLarge member. Please
notify the Commission by email or 3 letter of the appointment prior to the first meeting in the new year, if at all
possible. The deiegates two-year term will begin January 2021 and end December 2022. The first meeting in the
new year will be January 21, 2021, The person appointed by your Board will be provided information regarding
the Commission at the January 2021 Meeting. Currently, Board members receive a $50 meeting allowance for
each Board meeting they attend, as well as mileage to and from the meetings.

As always, should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,

Ashley Staliings

Administrative & Benefits Coordinator
Albemarle Commission

512 S Church Street

Hertford, NC 27944

Main: {252} 426-5753

Direct: (252) 404-7092



XA, - Page 1

ELECTION — CHAIRMAN/VICE CHAIR

1. Open the floor for nominations for Chair/Chairman of the Board:

nominated

nominated

2. Ask for a motion and a second to close the nominations for Chair/Chairman.
3. Cali for a vote for Chair/Chairman.
1. Open the floor for nominations for Vice Chair/Chairman of the Board:

nominated

nominated

2. Ask for a motion and a second fo close the nominations for Vice ChairfVice
Chairman.

3. Call for a vote for Vice ChairfVice Chairman.



X.B. - Page 1

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Office

MEMORANDUM
TO: Frank Heath, County Manager
FROM: Rhonda Money, Planner/GIS
DATE: November 4, 2020
RE: Status Report on Perquimans Solar, LLC’s Large Scale Solar Power Generating

Facility, CUP-19-03

Attached is an updated Annual Report by Kara W. Price regarding the status and progress made
on Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-19-03 to construct a solar energy system on tax parcel
nunber 2-0061-0076A currently owned by T.A. Newbold Miller, LLC located at the
northernmost end of Pender Road, close to Harvey Point Road.

Ms. Price is requesting a one, or preferably two year CUP extension. According to Perquimans
County Zoning Ordinance section 309(c) a vested right is established with approval of a CUP
and shall remain vested for 2 years. The County may extend the vested term to a maximum of
five years.

Background Reference:

Condition ‘N’ titled ‘Annual Reports’ in CUP-19-03 in Perquimans County Register of Deeds
book 493, page 294 states, “... During construction of the profect, the Applicant, heirs and
assigns shall provide the County with annual reports outiining progress fo date along with
circumstances that may result in delays. In the event construction will be delayed bevond
December 31, 2020, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall formally request an extension be
granted by the Board of County Commissioners; otherwise the BCC may revoke the Conditional
Use Permit. ™




X.B., - Page 2

Geeney

October 29, 2020
¥ia UUSPS and Electronic Mail

Board of County Commissioners

c/o Planning Office/County Manager Office
Perguimans County

PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Re: Perquimans Solar CUP-19-03
Dear Board,

This letter concerns the above reference Conditional Use Permit officially issued to Perquimans Solar,
LLC as of the date October 7, 2019 (the “CUP™}. Pursuant to Section N of the CUP, Perguimans Solar
LLC formally requests an extension of the CUP for at least one year, specifically the time in which to
begin construction on the project from December 31, 2020 1o, preferably, December 31, 2022,

Perquimans Solar, LLC has diligently prepared to begin and complete construction on the project
throughout 2020. Unfortunately, construction has not been ahle to proceed due to unanticipated
inferconnection delays with Dominion Energy and will be delayed beyond December 3 I, 2020, There is
a large electric customer in the area that is expected to go offline in late 2021/early 2022, Dus to issues
with transmission capacity, the project will become fully financially feasible for commercial operation
after the large customer has gone off-line. These delays are further compounded by the impacts of the
Covid-19 pandemic which has had a negative impact on the underlying conditions for proceeding with

the Project such as the conditions for construction as well as impacts to financial markets and financing
conditions,

Accordingly, Perquimans Solar, LLC respectfully requests that the Board of County Commissioners,
pursuant to Section N of the CUP, grant an extension of the CUP of at least a year or more, and
preferably, up to and including December 31, 2022, in which to begin construction. We appreciate your
attention to this matter and if the Board requires anything further from, or has questions for, Perquimans
Solar, LLC please let us know.

Best regards,
-t iCL__,j
W, Price
Senior Vice President, Permitting & Development
Geenex Solar

cc:  Rhonda Money, Perquimans County, NC Planner Geenex Sotar, LLC

{rthondamonev@perquimanscountyne.gov) 1930 Abbott Strest
Suite 402
Phillip A. Harris, Jr., Attomney, Kilpatrick Townsend & Charlatie, NC 28203

e 980-237-7926
{pharris@kiipatricktownsend.com) info@geenexsalar.com



XC - Page 1

Designation of Voting Delegate
to NCACC Legislative Goals Conference

January 14-15, 2021 {Thursday ~ Friday) | *ViA VIRTUAL FORMAT
Each Board of County Commissioners is hereby requested to designate a commissioner or other official as 3

voting delegate for the 2021 Legislative Goals Conference *theld via Virtual format). Each voting delegate

should complete the following statement and return it to the Association no later than Monday, fanuary 11,
2021,

I, , hereby certify that { am the duly designated voting

delegate for County at the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners

2021 Legislative Goals Conference.

Voting Belegate Name:

Title:

In the event the designated voting delegate is ynable to attend,

has been selected as County's alternate voting delegate.

Alternate Voting Delegate Name:

Title:

Article Vi, Section of the Assocdiation’s Constitution provides:

“On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to ane vote,
which shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that county. The vote of any county in good
standing may be cast by any one of its County Commissioners who is present at the time the vote is taken;
provided, if no commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official, elected or
appeinted, who holds elective office or an appointed position in the county whose vote is being cast and who
is formally designated by the Board of County Commissioners. These provisions shall likewise govern district

meetings of the Association. A county in good standing is defined as one which has paid the current year’s
dues.”

Please return this form to Alisa Cobb via email by Monday, January 11, 2021 close of business:

Email: glisa.cobb®@ncace.org




Xll. - Page 1

§143-318.11. Closed sessions.

(@) Permitted Purposes. - It isthe policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when required to
permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may hold a closed
session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

1)

(2)
3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)
(8)

()

To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidentia pursuant to the law of this
State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of
the General Statutes.

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award.

To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the
attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged. Genera policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein
shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely
because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may
consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim,
judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public body has approved or
considered a settlement, other than a mal practice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed
session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes
as soon as possible within a reasonabl e time after the settlement is concluded.

To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area
served by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic devel opment
incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing
of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of
economic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open session.

To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be
taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a
contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or
lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or
proposed employment contract.

To consider the qudifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of
appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee or
prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by
or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be
considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence,
performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another
body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting.
Final action making an appointment or discharge or remova by a public body having final authority
for the appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting.

To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of
school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans
by alocal board of education or a school improvement team.

To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety asit relates to existing or potentia
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity.

(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, c. 694, s. 4.

(c) Cadlling aClosed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made and
adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible purposes
listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a)(1) of this section shal aso state the name
or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A motion based on
subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerning which the public body
expects to receive advice during the closed session.

(d)

Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, s. 2. (1979, c. 655, s. 1; 1981, c. 831; 1985

(Reg. Sess, 1986), c. 932, s. 5; 1991, c. 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), c¢. 570, s. 2; 1995, c. 509, s. 84;
1997-222, s. 2; 1997-290, s. 2; 2001-500, s. 2; 2003-180, s. 2; 2013-360, s. 8.41(b).)


Mary
Text Box
XII. - Page 1



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



PLAT REVIEW LOG - PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Novermn e
SURVEYOR'S NAME SURVEYOR'S PHONE | DATE IN | APPROVAL
PLAT TITLE # DATE OUT | YES/MNO COMMENTS
ADDRESS

J H MILLER, JR X 11-5-2020 X RECOMBINATION OF 3-0059-0000A

TLEO D& KATHY ATHOY 7 s & 3-0059.00001 1.94 ACRES T
TIMMONS GROUP X 11-13-2020 X SUBBIVISION OF 1.11 ACRES
MATrHEWHELLIDTTJH400430105& """""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
J H MILLER, JR X 11-18-2020 X SUBDIVISION OF 4-0055-00008
"STEPHEN K & TINA B NIXON 7777t LOT 1R, LOTS, LOTzA 7 7 mm s
MARK D PRUDEN X 11-25-2020 X SUBDIVISION OF 5-0020-0007
MARIE B FERRELL T s 1,171 ACRES 7T
J H MILLER, JR X 11-30-2020 X BOUNDARY SURVEY
TMICHAEL WAYNE HURDLE |77t 1-0015-0030 1.9 ACRES & 1.2 acmgs "
BISSELL JH MILLER It MCEIM & CREED ROBEY SCOTT TEMPLE

PO BOX 1068 166 COTTONWOOD DRIVE SMEELIZABETH ST STE 1 159 US HMWY 158 W EAST PO BOX 4322

KITTY HAWEK, NC 27949 HERTFOQRD, NC 27944 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27907
{252} 2613266 339.6932 3382929 335-188% 330-4016

BOWMAN CONSULTING EUGENE HORDAN MARK PRUDEN GLORIA ROGERS SL CARDWELL SURVEYING
PAUIL FTOTI 402 BIGN PINE ROAD 146 QAK GROVE ROAD 215 R STREET 1206 FRANCIS STREET

131 MAIN STREET TYNER, NC 27980 ERDENTON, NC 279312 CAMDEMN, NC 727921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
GATESV",.L.E, MNC 279048 221-4705 482-7804 338-1415/333-8731 338-6328

357-158)

CHARLES E BROWN, Ii
2005 JOMNSON ROAD
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
335.00928

PAT MCDOWELL

PO BOX 391

ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
1384161

TONY WEBB 'O ROX 381 EDENTON, NC 27932 (252) 482-3066

RACKLEY LAND BURVEYIMNG
1015 MACEY JO CT
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
(252)679-7670

SAUNDERS SURVEYING

510 AVENUE ROAD

BLACK MOUNTAIN, N 28711
(R2R) 6692777

TIMMONS GROUP

1805 W CITY DR UNIT &
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
(252) 621-5030

11 M 0nmnnmn

I-4Ha

1 2a8ed



PLAT REVIEW LOG - PEROUI : :
el QUIMANS COUNTY . O cnave ¢
SURVEYOR'S NAME SURVEYOR'S PHONE | DATEIN | APPROVAL
PLAT TITLE # DATE OUT | YES/NO COMMENTS
ADDRESS
TIMMONS GROUP X 10-6-2020 X RECOMBINATION OF 4-0043-0105C AFTER
TIMOTHY & BRENDA WARDEN |77 77777771777y RECOMBINATION 6.96AC 4-0043-0106F 1.96AC
MARK PRUDEN X 10-6-2020 X RECOMBINATION OF 5-0035.0036
WILLIAM & JUANITA BAILEY ™| 77777777777 3.07 ACRES TO'5-0085-00388 e
JOSIAH A WEBR Il X 10-20-2020 X RECOMBINATION OF 4-0053-0007
BURE SEED FARMS INC T[T s 3.00 ACRES TO 4-0063-060 T
JOSIAH A WEBB {il X 10-14-2020 X SUBDIVISION OF 1-0015-0010 CREATING
THOMAS W O BB
MARK D PRUDEN X 10-20-2020 X SUBDIVISION OF 1-0022-0090
PINEY WOODS FRIENDS | 77 T e | CREATING A 7,13 ACRES PARCEL 777
J H MILLER, JR X 10-28-2020 X BOUNDARY SURVEY
JEFFERY SWEENEY T s 1-0022-0061 2.35 ACRES T
BISSELL 11§ MILLER IR MCKIM & CREED ROBEY SCOTT TEMPLE
PO BOX 1068 166 COFTONWOOD DRIVE 304 E ELLZABETH 81 STE | 139 U8 HWY 158 W EAST PO BOX 472
EITTY HAWK, NC 27949 HERTFORD, NC 27944 ELIZABETH CUTY, NC 27909 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27907
(252) 261-3266 339.6932 338.2929 335-1888 330-4016
BOWMAN CONSULTING EUGENE JORDAN MARK PRUDEN GLORIA ROGERS 5L CARDWELL SURVEYING
PAUL 1 TOTI 402 SIGN PINE ROAD 146 OAK GROVE ROAD 215 B STREET 1206 FRANCIS STREET
131 MAIN STREET TYNER, NC 27980 EDENTON, NC 27932 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
GATESVILLE, NC 27909 221-4795 482-7804 338-1415/333-8781 338-6328

357-1581

CHARLES E BROWN, Hi
2005 JOHNSON ROAD
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
335-00928

PAT MCDOWELL

PO BOX 391

ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27900
338-4161

TONY WERR PO BOX 381 EDENTON, NC 27932 {232) 482-3066

RACKLEY LAND SURVEYING

10153 MACEY SO €T
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27900
(2532)679-1610

SAUNDERS SURVEYING

5310 AVENUE ROAD

BLACK MOUNTAIN, NC 28711
(§28) 6692777

TIMMONS GROUP

1803 W CITY DR UNITE
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27500
(252) 621-5030

110N

T-HHq

7 o8eg



Board of Commissioners:

Finance Officar:

PERQLAMANS COUNTY
OFFICIAL REPORT

Date: November 20206

1 with tor reeport that during Novembor #3520 |receivad the Flowing fends whick wore duly depesited in the County's deposilory on the daies and m the amaounts Az shown:

BUILDING ELECTRICAL PLUMBING INSULATION MECHANICAL MOBILE STATE TOTAL
DATE |t PERMITS { # PERMITS # i PERMITS | # | PERMITS | # PERMITS # || HOME TAX MISC DEPOSITED
1171120200 30
117272020\ £430 2 8586 1 8275 2 5760
1i3zozol  $450 2 %50 1 580 1 4560
11/4/20208 %100 2 $100 1 £200
11/5/20200 3523 1 £30 ] $50 1 510 51,013
11/6/20208 30
11/7/20200 50
11/B/20200 50
11/9/20200 $60 9 £220 4 $280
TIADENG 554 1 E) 2 §i54
1171120200 %80 1 $115 1 510 3215
RRIR RIS 30
1111320208 $397 3 5140 1 5255 2 $50 1 3842
11/14/20:20] 50
13/15/20200 50
TG00 f2dd 1 Sadd
11/17/2020} 4705 3 5230 2 51015
1111 8/20200 130 2 5140
11/19/2020) 2150 1 555 ¥ 2205
ifetraiaon %0
11/21/2020% 30
11222020 B0
11/23/20204 $193 ] 575 1 5265
1124720208 F50 1 hE0 1 5545 1 %155
1126020008 $1,3956 1 2 §177 3 $50 1 $100 2 $20 81 742
11/26/2020] $0
THATR0Z20 40
T1138/2020 50
22020 30
1130720200 3693 a 60 1 255 1 808
TOTAL $4,002 {15 $2,359 200 %1030 J 12 $250 5 $820 11 50 £40 $0 $8,561
Signed; Building Inspactor

¢-HHa

T 38e4



NOVEMBER 2079

AR
N i

el i
Finctrly

b

T -

eI
LT
MERD
Lafni .
by 15 Ak

5 A i3y

%, Yo

£
=

N DT RO

1y ) [
AT ) . A abeiiay L AN
V1T

[RURL

LTS

Qe J— P R—

R A

4t

Ao e

Lamae,

PRSIV
LIRS

iy
L i
i

AhsI

i
i

{

C sy

by wwmrmnfa s

:
T T Y

PO v

€HHG

Z 98e4



120172020 Mait - Mary Hunnicutt - Cutlook DHR-3 - Page 1

Code Enforcement report

Erle Solesbee <esolesbee@perquimanscountync.gov>
Tue 12/1/2020 2:59 Phi

To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhurnicutt@ perquimanscountync.goys

Hi Mary,

No new cases for the month of Novernber, Most of the month | was covering the office while Sharon was
out.

Thanks,
Erie

hitps:Houtivok office. comimaiifinbexidiAAQKADK S GTNiN}NiLWEJENTctNGM{}‘r"y1iZ'Fk3!.T"r’zEu'I2"('5YszNNEMVAQA?KG@&#G&;}[WT&TH&QHZEB%SE} 1t



DHR-4 -

Perguimans County

Fire Marshal’'s Office

104 Dobbs Street
Hertford NC, 27944
Telephone 252-426-8283

October-November, 2020, Monthly Report

Fire Inspections

- Brian Center kitchen inspection

- Perguimans Headstart

- Food Lion, false fire alarms follow-up

- Amy Tinsley, After School Daycare final insp

- Whidhee Foster Home

- Social Services — smoke alarm check for homeowner, 171 Sunset Circle
- Starting Point Daycare, hood and fire alarm test
- Starting Point, final inspection

- Brian Center — walk through of renovation

- Venetia George Foster Home

- Starting Point Daycare, 911 dispatch test

Plans Reviews

illegal burns

- 1390 Woaodville Road
- 584 Woodland Church Read

Asbestos Inspections for Fire Department Live Burns

- Burant’s Neck Fire Dept — live burn for resident @ Winslow Road

Fire Investigations

- Ajbemarie Plantation — vacant structure
- 113 Cape Fear Drive — structure fire

Page 1



DHR-4 - Page 2

- Wind Farm - false alarm
- assisted Hertford Police Department with fire investigation at Meads MH Park

Miscellaneous

- Met with NC State Commissioner Mike Causey

- Met with Fire Chiefs to deliver State Equipment Grant Checks
- Meeting in Raleigh with NC State Certified Fire Investigators board
- Completed Bloodborne Pathogens training

- Completed Hazardous Materials training

- Purchased additional fire safety grant items

- Inter-County asbestos request for live burn

- Fire Extinguisher class with all local daycare workers

- Met with Hertford Fire Dept — Relief Fund

- Attended 24 hours of Fire Investigation Technician training

- Applied for Community Grant through EMC

- Truck serviced at Colony Tire

* 1 continue to respond to requests for inspections and investigations, but plan to begin
initiating fire inspections at businesses as soon as current Covid restrictions are lifted.

Respectfully submitted,

Barry A Overman, Fire Marshal



DHR-5 - Page 1

107 M. Froni Street TPhone: {252 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 : {252} 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: {257} 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- November 2020

GARNISHMENTS: $3,991.30

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $19,641.81

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




Perquimans County Sheriff's Office -.- Novemhber 2020 Activity Report

Arrests | Incidents | Civil | Criminal | Citations | Dispatched| Office | Transports |Deposits] Court
Papers | Papers Calls Calls | QutCo, Days

JANUARY 22 45 145 36 13 812 #4086 4 $3,918.00 9
FEBRUARY 21 25 143 27 15 727 364 1 $3,066.84 10
MARCH 17 31 112 17 8 818 410 2 $4,407.00 7
APRIL 11 25 28 4 & 737 369 1 $575.00 4
MAY 27 36 121 14 12 869 435 & $1,919.50 5
JUNE 27 29 167 24 17 941 470 7 $6,100.00 6
JULY 32 34 185 74 16 1046 523 5 $3,744.50 10
AUGUST 29 13 30 21 10 864 432 1 54,894.00 8
SEPTEMBER 22 34 168 33 10 786 393 A $7,598.50 7
QOCTOBER 23 33 155 19 21 848 424 4 $7,634.50 g
NOVEMBER 17 27 107 15 10 819 410 3 56,429.58 7

'9000

L8000 B Arrests

7000 .

000 i Incidents

R0Q0 = Civil Papers

4000 ©i Criminal Papers

3000

2000 @ Citations

mag W al b e LRECRE CRE R WDl g # Dispatched Calls

3 ‘;&k 9 ‘gg\ vggax ?‘3@\, @‘?}‘ \9‘@ ‘p\:} @)‘;\ @%&. 0%@ k@@ B Office Calls
RS Q@?‘ & & & me‘ ‘@f" B Transports Out Co.

5t Deposits

Court Days

9-4HG

T 98eg



DHR-7 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.C. Box 583 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update - November 2020

Call Volume by Department -November 2020

Department i‘:fis Department ﬁ_:;:s
917 CALLS RECEIVED 610 } NC State Highway Patrof 45
Befvidere Fire Dept. 5 NC Wildlife 3
Bethel Fire Dept. 5 Nighiingole 2
Chowan EMS 1 Fasquotonk-Camden EMS 2
Burants Neck Fire Dept. & Perq. Dept. of Social Services &
Eastcare 0 Perg. Emergency Management 10
Gotes EMS o Perg. EMS 201
Hertford Fire Dept. 10 Perg. Fire Marshal 3
Hertford Police Dept. 227 | Perq. Sheriff's Office 818
Hertford Public Works 5 Perg. Water Department 0
Inter-County Fire Dept, 15 Perg. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 0
Magistrate 44 Winfall Fire Dept. 10
MNC Dept. of Transportation . Winfafll Police Dept.
NC Forestry 2 Winfall Public Works
NC Probation 0
Welcome

* Rebecca Cullipher ~ Part Time Basic

» Alex Ross - Part Time Advanced EMT

* Logan Hogge — Non-Certified Part Time Telecommunicator

» Nakindra Downing - Non-Certified Part Time Telecommunicator

Emergency Services Update 1



DHR-7 - Page 2

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

Com

Perquimans County Schools Safety Committee Meeting — November 3, 2020

ACLS Class — November 6, 2020

Coastal North Carolina Area Committee Virtual Meeting — November 10, 2020

NC EMS Advisory Council Quarterly Meeting — November 10, 2020

Virtual Eastern Healthcare Preparedness Coalition Meeting ~ November 12, 2020

Sentara Heart Hospital and Nightingale Webex — November 12, 2020

COA EMS Education Advisory ZOOM Meeting — November 12, 2020

Managing Public Records for Local Government Virtual Meeting ~ November 12, 2020
Winfall and Bethel Water Plant Walkthroughs for Public Safety Personnel — November 17, 2020
Disaster Preparedness Region 1 Meeting — November 18, 2020

Hertford Water Plant Walkthrough for Public Safety Personnel — November 13, 2020
Virtual Meeting with Albemarle Regional Health Services and Bertie Emergency Services —
November 23, 2020

Vidant Chowan Mospital Emergency Department Virtual Meeting — November 24, 2020
Eastern Healthcare Preparedness Coalition Coordination Call - November 30, 2020

In January 2020, Emergency Services Staff began participating in calls regarding COVID-19 and

the impacts it could have on our community. On March 16, 2020, The Emergency Operations
Center was activated and continues to remain engaged with local, state. and federal officials,

munity Emergency Response Teams {CERT}

Albemarle Plantation CERT, Deep Creek CERT, and the Shores at Lands End CERT all remain
active in sharing preparedness information within their communities.

The Shores at Lands End CERT Team applied for and was awarded a $6,000 Grant from AARP to
purchase equipment and supplies needed for emergency preparedness and response activities.
Perguimans County Emergency Services is working closely with them and AARP to procure the
requested and necessary supplies that will benefit their team and commiunity.

Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

Hazardous Materials Transportation Exercise grant has been awarded to the Local Emergency
Planning Committee by the Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness Grant ~Water Plant
Exercise - December 2, 2020

Continuity of Operations Plan/Continuity of Government Plan funded through the Emergency
Management Performance Grant-Supplemental - Completion anticipated by December 31,
2020

Mini Sheltering Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program - Spring 2021
Hurricane/Tornado Tabletop and Full-Scale Exercise funded through the Homeland Security
Grant Program — Spring 2021

Active Shooter Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program -
Spring/Summer 2021

Hazmat Response Exercise funded through the Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness
Grant - Summer 2021

Emergency Services Update 2



BHR-7 - Page 3

+ Hazmat Shipping Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program — Winter
2021/Spring 2022

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements

s Press Release - Seabreeze Road Structure Fire - November 2, 2020

*» Job Announcement for EMS Shift Supervisor ~ November 4, 2020

« Shared Albemarle Regional Health Services Weekly Case Counts and Outbreaks — November B,
2020

+ Press Release - Harvey Point Road Vehicle Accident — November 6, 2020

* Public Service Announcement ~ Camp Perry Road Pipe Replacement — November 9, 2020

* Veterans Day Post — Movember 11, 2020

» Wet Weather with Flooding Potential — November 12, 2020

*  World Pneumaonia Day — November 12, 2020

= Flooding at Night ~ November 12, 2020

» World Prematurity Day - November 17, 2020

* ECSU and Albemarle Regional Health Services offer free COVID-19 Testing Clinic — November
17, 2020

» Public Service Announcement — NC DOT and McLean Contracting announce a temporary
closure of the S-Bridge — November 18, 2020

* Reminder for COVID-19 Testing Clinic offered by ECSU and Albemarie Regional Health Services
-~ November 19, 2020

» National Family Caregivers Month - November 19, 2020

» Shared Albemarle Regional Health Services COVID-19 Surveillance Report — November 25,
2020

» Shared Albemarle Regional Health Services COVID-19 Weekly Case Counts and Qutbreaks
Movember 25, 2020

+ Happy Thanksgiving - November 26, 2020

* Severe Storm Weather Briefing — November 29, 2020

* Severe Storm Weather Briefing — November 30, 2020

Emergency Services Update 3



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Minute Approval
	Tax Release & Refunds
	Personnel Matters
	Budget Amendments
	Board Appointments
	Presentation to Brenda Lassiter
	Rhonda Money, Planner
	James Bunch, Assistant Superintendent
	ZLS Tax Services
	At-Large Rep to Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates
	Election of Chairman & Vice Chairman
	Status Report on CUP-19-03 - Perquimans Solar, LLC
	Voting Delegate to NCACC Legislative Goals Conference
	Closed Session
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports



